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Addendum 2 issue date: August 15, 2013 
 
 
Contents of the Addendum  

A) Questions and Answers – answers are provided to questions submitted after the Pre-submission 
Conference on July 24, 2013.  Please see Addendum 1 for questions and answers submitted 
prior to and asked at the Pre-submission Conference. 

B) Contact Information –Revision to the contact information provided in Addendum 1. 
 
 
A. Questions and Answers 
 

Eligibility for Submission and Partnerships/Joint Ventures 
 

Q: Can a not-for-profit lead applicant can submit more than one application with a different social 
service provider for each submission? 
A: No. The intention of this RFQ is to evaluate each not-for-profit lead applicant once.  If the not-for-
profit lead applicant wants to partner with another not-for-profit service provider to bolster their 
service experience, that is acceptable.  However, we will not accept multiple partnerships with the 
same not-for-profit lead applicant entity. 
 
Q: My organization is an experienced not-for-profit developer.  For the purposes of this RFQ, we 
would plan to contract with a non-profit organization to provide the supportive social services to 
building residents. The non-profit social services provider would not be part of the ownership 
structure—they would be a vendor contracted to provide the specific social services required by 
the building’s population.  Do we need to identify the nonprofit social service provider in this 
RFQ? And, if so, must they complete the applicable qualifications forms also? 
A: This RFQ does not mandate that you identify a service provider at this time.  Please note, 
however, that we will evaluate service experience and capacity as part of these Qualifications.  Not-
for-profit sponsors have the option of partnering with a service provider.  If the not-for-profit 
sponsor partners with a service provider, the service provider would fill out all applicable forms.  
These forms would include Form B (Applicant Description), Form D (Service Experience), and Form H 
(Assets Statement), as well as any other forms that the entities deem applicable. 
 
Questions on Filling Out Forms 
 
Q: Can Applicants hand-write their answers on the Forms? 
A: No. Applicants must type all submission documents. 
 
Q: Regarding FORM H, is a non-profit only required to submit the 3 years of audited financials and 
not complete item 2 Statement of Financial Condition? 
A: Not-for-profits should only submit 3 years of audited financials. 
 
 
 
 



Q: My organization’s financials are scheduled to be finalized a little after the September 13th 
submission deadline – in the meantime, can we submit a draft of our 2012 financials followed by 
the actuals after the deadline? 
A: Please submit the latest 3 years of audited financials.  If your 2012 financials are not ready in time 
for the September 13 deadline, please submit audited financials for the three years prior to 2012.  
Do not submit draft financial statements. 
 
Q: Form C1 of the HPD Supportive Housing RFQ asks for the major service funding sources of 
residential properties in Column N. The possible choices are laid out below the chart: OMH, 
OASAS, DOHMH, DHS, HASA, MRT, and Other. Row 13, the first row of the chart, includes all of 
these choices in the drop down list. All of the other rows do not include “Other” as a choice. Can 
you please allow “Other” as a choice for the other programs we want to list? 
A: Applicants may choose to manually enter “other” or the name of a funding source that is not in 
the dropdown menu.   
 
Q: Where the applicant can list any planned development activities? It is listed as a Qualification 
Requirement (under B. Development Experience and Capacity), but there aren’t any specific 
questions in the forms asking to list these activities. 
A: We capture this information in Form C-1 (Residential Development Experience).  The Sponsor 
may choose “pre-development”, “under construction”, or “complete” to describe status of planned 
development activities in the “Current Status” column.   
 
 

B. Contact Information – Revision from Addendum 1 
 

There is a correction to the Addendum 1 Contact Information provided for those individuals who 
attended the Pre-submission Conference and indicated that they were willing to share their contact 
information.  The phone numbers for two individuals were entered incorrectly.  Please see below for 
their correct information. 

 
 
 

NAME TITLE ORGANIZATION ADDRESS PHONE E-MAIL 

Stephanie 
Green 

Director of 
Housing Dev. WSFSSH 

2345 Broadway, 
New York 

212-721-
6032 sgreen@wsfssh.org  

Tara Duvivier 
Housing Dev. 
Assoc. WSFSSH 

2345 Broadway, 
New York 

212-721-
6032 tduvivier@wsfssh.org  
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